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Your Ref: S02846

Attention: Antony Fabbro 25 October 2011

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Planning Instrument for Planning Proposal to Rezone and Reclassify Land At
South Turramurra, Ku-ring-gai LGA Exhibition

| refer to your letter dated 27 September 2011 seeking advice for the above Planning
Instrument, in accordance with the ‘Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979".

The Service provides the following advice:

The NSW Rural Fire Service (RFS) notes that the subject area is identified as bush fire
prone on the Ku-ring-gai Bush Fire Prone Land map and that a significant portion of
bush fire prone vegetation would be removed if developed.

Any future development on land identified as bush fire prone will be required to
comply with section 100B of the Rural Fires Act 1997 and either section 79BA of the
‘Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979’

As such the requirements of Planning for Bush Fire Protection 2006 should be
considered in the planning stages of future development in bush fire prone areas. This
includes the provision of the following bush fire protection measures:

e Asset protection zones in accordance with Appendix 2 of ‘Planning for Bush
Fire Protection 2006’.

e Property access in accordance with section 4.1.3 of ‘Planning for Bush Fire
Protection 2006'. This includes the provision of perimeter roads.
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e Water supply for fire fighting purposes in accordance with section 4.1.3 of
‘Planning for Bush Fire Protection 2006’.

e Construction of future dwellings in accordance with Appendix 3 of ‘Planning for
Bush Fire Protection 2006’ and ‘AS3959 — Construction of Buildings in Bush
Fire Prone Areas’.

e Landscaping in accordance with Appendix 5 of ‘Planning for Bush Fire
Protection 2006'.

e Emergency evacuation measures in accordance with section 4.2.7 of ‘Planning
for Bush Fire Protection 2006’.

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Wayne Sketchley on
8741 5175.

Yours sincerely

Nika Fomin
Team Leader, Development Assessment

The RFS has made getting information easier. For general information on 'Planning for

Bush Fire Protection, 2006', visit the RFS web page at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au and
search under 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006'.
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Qur reference: DOC11/45177
Your reference: S02846
Contact Marnie Stewart 9995 6861
"
{
Mr Antony Fabbro

Manager Urban & Heritage Planning
Ku-ring-gai Council

Locked Bag 1056

Pymble NSW 2073

Dear Mr Fabbro

| refer to your letter received by the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) on 29 September
2011 seeking comments on a Planning Proposal to zone the currently unzoned and unformed
portions of Hall Street and Warner Avenue, South Turramurra to Residential 2¢c and to reclassify six
parcels of Council land from community land to operational land.

It is understood that the Planning Proposal is being re-exhibited as the Department of Planning and
Infrastructure have recommended that the proposal be re-exhibited to clarify to the public Council's
intention to fully discharge the interests on both lots of Council's land at 21 Chisholm Street, South
Turramurra.

As Council is aware, OEH previously provided advice on 3 November 2010 to assist Council in its
consideration of the Planning Proposal. Given that no new studies or assessments have been
prepared for the Planning Proposal, OEH's previous advice remains relevant to the re-exhibited
proposal.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact Marnie Stewart, Conservation Planning
Officer on 9995 6861.

Yours sincerely

S Hoamon 7 //C/ 1/

SUSAN HARRISON

Unit Head, Strategic Land Use and Catchments
Planning and Aboriginal Heritage

Environment Protection and Regulation

Office of Environment and Heritage
Department of Premier and Cabinet

The Department of Environment, Climate Change and Water is now known as the Office of Environment and Heritage, Department of
Premier and Cabinet

PO Box 668 Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 7, 79 George St Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Fax: (02) 9995 6900
ABN 30 841 387 271
www.environment.nsw.gov.au




From: ROTGANS, AINSLEY [AINSLEY.ROTGANS@sydneywater.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2011 10:34 AM

To: KMC

Subject: Att: Antony Fabbro - S02846

Dear Antony,

Thank you for your letter of 27 September 2011 requesting comment on the proposed rezoning and
reclassification of land at South Turramurra, Ku-Ring-Gai LGA re-exhibition.

Sydney Water has no objection to the rezoning. Sydney Water will assess the impact of future
development on the site when Council exhibits development applications or the proponents apply for a
Section 73 Certificate. This assessment will enable Sydney Water to specify any works required as a
result of the development and to assess if amplification and/or changes to the system are applicable.
The proponent must fund any adjustments needed to Sydney Water infrastructure as a result of any

development.

If you require any further information, please contact the Urban Growth Branch on 02 8849 4004 or e-
mail urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au

Yours sincerely,

Ainsley Rotgans | Student Town Planner
Urban Growth Strategy | Sydney Water

Level 6, 1 Smith Street Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124

T 8849 4004
ainsley.rotgans@sydneywater.com.au | sydneywater.com.au

Don't forget your Water Wise Rules, visit http://www.sydneywater.com.au to find out more. -----
------------------------------------ NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated

recipient, please immediately delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney
Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this
email. This email does not necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does
not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception

Or INterference. ==--=======mm o
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-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Public Hearing re Horse Paddock Lands in South Turramurra Ref No S08403
Date:Wed, 30 Nov 2011 12:45:26 +1100
From:Dierk Mohr <dierktrautemohr@optus.net>
To:submissions@kmc.nsw.gov.au, Antony Fabbro
<afabbro@kmc.nsw.gov.au>, Elaine Malicki <emalicki@kmc.nsw.gov.au>

Dear Mr Chairman,

last year you recommended that Council agrees to ensure that a walkway would be provided
between Barwon Ave and Chisholm Street to continue to allow access for residents of various
streets on the National Park side of Barwon Ave. Council agreed in its February 2011 meeting
to implement your recommendation.

Due to the unfortunate circumstances necessitating another public hearing this December it is
concerning that the papers referred to do not state that such access will be maintained. We
therefore request that you again highlight this need in your recommendations particularly as
our bus service 571 is not running between 8 AM until 2.30 pm each weekday which means
that residents have to now walk to Kissing Point Road to access the bus 575 during this
timeframe. We also suggest that this walkway be reasonably close to the existing Hall Street
corridor.

In view of the proposed development which will result in approximately 30 new dwellings the
future provision of footpaths in Barwon Ave, Chisholm Street, Vernon Street (from the

corner Chisholm to Kissing Point Road) and Auluba Rd should be prioritised not least
because of the substantial traffic generated during the sports season for the Netball Courts at
the end of Canoon Rd and the sports oval on Auluba Rd.

Finally we restate our regret that the proposed development does not increase housing
choice - as stated in the papers. What we will be getting is more of the same. Council has
missed a chance to develop something which would have made a difference in South
Turramurra and could have served as a sign that "sustainable" development was achievable.

Yours faithfully

Dierk Mohr

President

Kissing Point Progress Association
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